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Eric Fryson 

From: REGDEPT REGDEPT [regdept@tecoenergy.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 
Attachments: Peoples Gas System PGA June 2012 Final-bates.pdf 
Electronic filing 

Friday, July 20, 2012 9:57 AM 

Floyd, Kandi M.; Brown, Paula K.; Daniel Lee 
June 2012 PGS PGA filing - Docket No. 120003-GU 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Kandi M. Floyd 
Peoples Gas System 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 
813 228-4668 
kmflovd@tecoener.w.com 

b. Docket No. 120003-GU 
In re: Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

c. Peoples Gas System 

d. Total of 23 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a cover letter and Peoples Monthly PGA filing. 

NOTICE: This email is intended only for the individual(s) to whom it is addressed and lnay contain confidential information. If you have 
received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. delete this email from your system and do not copy or disclose it to 
anyone else. Although we take precautions to protect against viruses. we advise you to lake your own precautions to protect against viruses 
as we accept no liability for any which remain. 

7/20/2012 



July 20, 2012 

VIA E-Filinq 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Division of Records 8, Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 120003-GU-- Purchased Gas Adjustment (PGA) Clause 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is Peoples Gas System's purchased gas adjustment filing for the month of June 2012 
consisting of Schedules A-I,  A-I Supporting Detail, A-2, A-3, A-4, A-5, and A-6. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. If you have any questions, please contact me at (813) 228- 
4668. My fax number is 813-314-4267. 

Sincerelv, 

Kandi Floyd 
Manager State Regulatory 

Enclosures 

cc: Ms. Paula Brown 

Peoples Gar 
102 North Franklin Street 
P.O. Box 2562 
Tampa. FL 33601-2562 
AN EQUAL OPPORTUNn'Y COMPANY 
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SCHEDULE A- I  SUPPORTING DETAIL 

FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 12 through DECEMBER 12 
CURRENT MONTH: June 2012 I 

COMMODITY (Pipeline) I THERMS-Line 15 I INVOICE AMOUNT-Line 1 I COST PER THERM-Llne 28 
1 Commoditv PiDeline (FGT) 20,213.960 I $109.241.54 1 $0.00541 
2 Cornmodit; Pibeline (SNG) 
3 Commodlty Pipeline (Gulfstream) 
4 Commodlty Pipeline-(FGT)-May'l2 Accrual Adj. 

13 
14 
15 PurchatasJrd Party Suppliers-May'l2 Accrual Adj. 
16 Cashouts-Peoples' Transportation Customers 
17 NCTS Program Cashouts 
18 Commodity Other (SNG) 
19 Commodity Other (Gulfstream) 
20 Bookouts- May72 
21 Imbalance Cashout (FGT) 

; 8 z  
m z o  
F S g j  
F < z  
2 x 0  
L r - l  



ACTUAL ESTIMATE DIFFERENCE ACTUAL 
AMOUNT I %  
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2 TRANSPORTATION COST lA.1, LINES 1+2+3+5+6-7d-91 
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3MPANY PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

GKSONWLLE DMSION: 
1 AVERAGEBTUCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD ps.i.a. 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (am) p.i.i.i. 

3 BILLING FACTOR . . . . . . . . . . . 
BTU CCUTENT i PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

WTH FLORIDA, P_PLM.BEAC_H GARDENS DMSIONS! 

1 AVERAGE B N  CONTENTOF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTON FACTOR 
a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.ii. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.t.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTMI (ab) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1,0148 1.0138 

14.98 14.98 
14.73 14.73 

1.01697 1.01697 t 1.032 1.031 

- 
MAR 

12 - 
1.0128 

14.98 
14.73 

1.01697 

1.030 

- 
AUG 

12 
~ 

SCHEDULE A 4  
Page 1 of 5 

- 
SEP 
12 

~ 

__. 
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12 
~ 

- 
NOV 

12 - 
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PAPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A.6 
Page 3 of 5 

A C N A L  FOR THE PERIOD OF JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

JSTIS: 
1 AVERAGE B N  CONTENTOF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTDN FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD ps.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.i.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ab)  ps.i.a 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1 AVERAGEBTUCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.i.a. 
b. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED P.S.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ah) p.s.i.a 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT I PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

1.0163 1.0154 l- 
14.98 14.98 
14.73 1473 

1.01697 1.01697 

1.034 1 1.033 

- 
JUL 
12 - 
- 

AUG 
12 - 

- 
NOV 

12 
~ 

- 
DEC 
12 - 



SCHEDULE A 4  M P A N Y  PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION 
Page 4 Of 5 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

1.0155 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD pr.i.a. 15.09 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.i). 14.73 

1.02444 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ab) p.6.i.a. 

3 BILUNG FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.W 

T. PETE 

I AVERAGE B N  CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

1.0158 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD psi.=. 1498 

14.73 

1.01597 

b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.f.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR lab) P.S.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.033 

- 
FEB 
12 - 

3.0145 

15.09 
14.73 

1.02444 

1.039 

__ 

1.0207 

14.90 
14.73 

,01597 

1.038 I 
- 

OCT 
12 - T 



9MPANY: PEOPLES GAS SYSTEM CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDULE A 4  
Page 5 of 5 

A C N A L  FOR THE PERIOD OF: JANUARY 2012 THROUGH DECEMBER 2012 

IRASOTA. FORT MYERS 
I AVEMGE BTU CONTENT OF GAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE B N  CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.1.s. 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.1.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ab) p.s.i.a. 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
B N  CONTENT i PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

IYTONA 

1 AMRAGEBTUCONTENTOFGASPURCHASED 

THERMS PURCH =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASED 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 
a. DELIVERY PRESSURE OF GAS SOLD p.s.1.a. 
b. DELNERY PRESSURE OF GAS PURCHASED p.s.i.a. 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (ab) p.s.1.a 

3 BILLING FACTOR 
BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 1.033 1.032 1.015 

- 
A W  
12 

__I 

- 
OCT 
12 - 
- 
NOV 
12 - 


